

## Faculty Profile



### PERSONAL PROFILE -

**Name** : Netare Hiranman Ramesh  
**Date of Birth** : 02<sup>nd</sup> June, 1987  
**Field of Specialization** : Economics  
**Address for correspondence** : At- Rahud Post – Uswad Tal-Chandwad  
Dist- Nashik (Maharashtra) 423104  
**Email ID** : [hnetare@gmail.com](mailto:hnetare@gmail.com)  
**Contact No.** : 9975915209

### Academic Qualifications : -

Degree	University / Institution	Grade / %	Year of Passing	Specialization
SSC	Nashik Divisional Board	68.53	2003	-
HSC	Nashik Divisional Board	68.17	2006	--
B.A	S. P.P.U. Pune	72.33	2009	Economics
M.A	S. P.P.U. Pune	58.94	2011	Economics
NET	UGC New Delhi	Qualified	2012	Economics

### Teaching Experience :

Name & Address of Employer	Post Held	Period of service
MVP's Commerce, Management & Science College, Nashik	Assistant Professor in Economics	1 Dec 2016 to 12 July 2017
MVP'S Arts & Commerce College Vani	Assistant professor in Economics	13 July 2017 to 09 July 2019
MVP's Arts & Commerce College, Taharabad	Assistant Professor in Economics	10 July 2019 to 22 Nov 2021
MVP's Arts & Commerce College, Nandgaon	Assistant Professor in Economics	23 Nov 2021 to till date

## Research and Development –

### Publications in Journals:-

No.	Title of the paper / Authors	Journal
1	Effects of GST on Indian Economy	Research Journey, International E – Research Journal, ISSN- 2348-7143, Impact Factor 3.452 (2018)
2.	Impact of Demonetization on Indian Agriculture Sector	Research Journey, International E – Research Journal, ISSN- 2348-7143, Impact Factor 6.261(2019) Special Issue- 138

### Details of seminar/conference/workshops participated –

Sr. No.	Title of Seminar	Venue and other details
1.	State level Seminar on Demonetization and its impact on Indian Economy	Art's, Commerce & Science College, Dindori Tal – Dindori, Dist- Nashik. Maharashtra. On 10 <sup>th</sup> & 11 <sup>th</sup> Feb.2012
2.	State level seminar on Impact of GST on Indian Economy	Art's, Commerce & Science College, Niphad Tal –Niphad, Dist- Nashik
3.	National Level Seminar on Use of ICT in Teaching Learning Process	LBRD ,Mahila Mahavidyalay Nashik, Dist- Nashik. Maharashtra. On 15 <sup>th</sup> & 16 Feb, 2019

## Co-curricular/Extra curricular& other activities: -

### Administrative Work –

- Co-ordinator of Economics Seminar titled Recent Issues in Indian Economy held in 13 & 14<sup>th</sup> Feb 2020 at the Department Of Economics, Arts Commerce & Science College Taharabad
- Co-ordinator of Competitive Exam & Placement Support Cell

### College Committees:

- Member of Competitive Exam & Placement Support Cell.
- Member of Student Medical, Health & Day Care Committee.
- Member of Social Science Association.